CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall May 3, 2021

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, May 3, 2021 at 7:01 pm by Mayor Kenneth Wichman.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Dan Glotzbach, Toby McCullough and Christi McKenzie. James Meyer was absent.

Also present were Myron Leinwetter, Doug French, Ross Jory, Alan Zlatnik, Jason Connell, Roberta Thompson and Mariah Mahkuk.

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve minutes of the April 19, 2021 meeting as written was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

The following bills were presented;

Century Business Tech.	\$ 151.43	Fastdraws	\$ 56.19
Ks. Retailers Sales Tax	678.38	Office Depot	57.56
EFTPS-Fed Wh	1,005.00	EFTPS-FICA	1,940.44
Alan Zlatnik	1,610.07	EMPower Retirement	380.00
Harry Hammer III	223.71	Tracey Taylor	945.30
Grace Hier	60.00	Lisa Stum	1,210.70
Kansas Payment Center	247.46	Kansas Withholding Tax	483.10
Michael Kirk	1,250.95	Randall Anderson	495.66
KP & F	1,056.31	KPERS	1,331.89
Douglas Schreiner	306.12	Trent Stanley	1,165.63
Jacob Akin	167.35	Jason Connell	952.33
Kerry Dick	414.20	Tina Dick	438.00
Kenneth Wichman	523.49	Alan Streit	507.92
AFLAC	520.88	Kansas Gas Service	171.77
Continental Research Corp.	390.97	D & D Security	24.95
Evergy	1,747.46	KACM Membership	100.00
Kansas Narcotics Officer Assoc.	100.00	Kansas One Call System Inc.	13.20
Kratina Excavator	2,000.00	Ks. Dept. of Revenue-Water Fee	387.56
MARC	1,076.40	Networks Plus	46.20
CenturyLink	764.78		
TOTAL	25,003.36		

Motion by Trish Heim to pay bills as presented totaling \$25,003.36 was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve agenda with the addition of Roberta Thompson was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Andrea Martin was present at the request of the governing body to answer questions regarding her request for permission to make changes to easement at 415 E Perry. Following discussion motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve proposed changes to easement was seconded by Toby McCullough and carried.

Roberta Thompson and Mariah Mahkuk were present to request permission to hold an Indian taco fundraising event in Andrick Park on Friday, May 7, 2021. Following discussion motion by Christi McKenzie to approve fundraiser in Andrick Park was seconded by Toby McCullough and carried.

Rossville Community Foundation members Myron Leinwetter, Doug French and Ross Jory were present to get approval from the City to proceed with plans to build walking trail in or near Rossville. Following presentation, the council expressed support of the project. Community Foundation to communicate with the City on a regular basis and keep everyone up-to-date on the Rossville Community Trail progress.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik presented bids for concession stand roof repairs and bid for repairs to grandstand. Following review of bids motion by Toby McCullough to accept bid from Catron construction for \$1,850.00 for roof and \$1,780.00 for grandstand repairs was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported that additional bid received for water standpipe painting was higher than previous bid and that he was still waiting on other bids.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported that sidewalk repairs had been completed and noted that the concrete ditch along Perry Street would need to be cleaned outside of the City limits to ensure proper water flow. No action was taken.

Council asked Superintendent Zlatnik about any possible community service work at park and noted that trash cans need painted and corn stalks had blown into the park.

Council thanked 4-H for planting flowers on Main Street again this year.

Police Chief Jason Connell reported on asset forfeiture monies and requested that anyone with code enforcement items needing addressed to let him know.

Ordinance GRANTING TO WTC COMMUNICATIONS, INC., ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, THE RIGHT TO CONSTRUCT, INSTALL, MAINTAIN AND OPERATE A TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM WITHIN THE CITY OF ROSSVILLE, KANSAS was presented. Motion by Christi McKenzie to approve ordinance was seconded by Toby McCullough and carried. Ordinance was assigned number 831.

Mayor reported that City Attorney Stanley Oyler had reviewed contract with CBK for collection services and approved said contract. Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve and sign contract with CBK was seconded by Toby McCullough and carried.

Motion by Trish Heim to adjourn was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:51pm.

Lisa M. Stum City Clerk